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From : Lindsay L Pantaleo <lpantaleo@louisiana.edu>
Subject : RE: Draft Agreement: La Rochelle - UL Lafayette

To : Rose Honegger <rose.honegger@louisiana.edu>,
Megan Breaux <megan.breaux@louisiana.edu>,
Fabrice Leroy <fleroy@louisiana.edu>

Cc : Gabriel Alfredo Carranza <gabriel@louisiana.edu>,
Megan Lachaussee Miller <meganl@louisiana.edu>

Zimbra c00252466@louisiana.edu

RE: Draft Agreement: La Rochelle - UL Lafayette

Tue, Feb 26, 2019 08:53 AM
1 attachment

Thank you, Rose.
 
I have reviewed and removed all comments. Please feel free to print  the attached and
route for Dr. Savoie’s approval. If you all have any questions, please feel free to contact
me any time.
 
Thanks,
 
Lindsay L. Pantaleo
Associate Director, Operational Review
University of Louisiana at Lafayette
104 University Circle, Suite 309
PO Box 43561
Lafayette, LA 70504
337-482-1394 (main)
337-482-1350 (fax)
From: Rose Honegger <rose.honegger@louisiana.edu> 
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 4:06 PM
To: Lindsay L Pantaleo <lpantaleo@louisiana.edu>; Megan Breaux
<megan.breaux@louisiana.edu>; Fabrice Leroy <fleroy@louisiana.edu>
Cc: Gabriel Alfredo Carranza <gabriel@louisiana.edu>; Megan Lachaussee Miller
<meganl@louisiana.edu>
Subject: RE: Draft Agreement: La Rochelle - UL Lafayette
 
Dear Lindsay,
The attached document should have the information you need. Please let me know if you
need anything else from me. Appreciate your assistance.
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Kind regards,
Rose Honegger, Ph.D.
Associate Director of Global Engagement
University of Louisiana at Lafayette
337-482-6610
https://www.louisiana.edu/
 
From: Lindsay L Pantaleo <lpantaleo@louisiana.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 10:37 AM
To: Rose Honegger <rose.honegger@louisiana.edu>; Megan Breaux
<megan.breaux@louisiana.edu>; Fabrice Leroy <fleroy@louisiana.edu>
Cc: Gabriel Alfredo Carranza <gabriel@louisiana.edu>; Megan Lachaussee Miller
<meganl@louisiana.edu>
Subject: RE: Draft Agreement: La Rochelle - UL Lafayette
 
Good Morning Rose,
 
Please find the attached MOU which contains all of the information provided in the
previous MOA that you all sent. I think you all may have used an old draft of the template,
but I have updated this Excelia Group’s Agreement so that it contains all of the language
we agreed upon. Please note that there are a couple of areas (in red and with comments)
that need to be filled in, such as contact info and representative names and titles.
 
Also, for your convenience, I have attached a blank template to use going forward.
 
If you all have any questions, please feel free to contact me any time.
 
Thanks,
 
Lindsay L. Pantaleo
Associate Director, Operational Review
University of Louisiana at Lafayette
104 University Circle, Suite 309
PO Box 43561
Lafayette, LA 70504
337-482-1394 (main)
337-482-1350 (fax)
From: Rose Honegger <rose.honegger@louisiana.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 10:12 AM
To: 'Lindsay L Pantaleo' <lpantaleo@louisiana.edu>; 'Megan Breaux'
<megan.breaux@louisiana.edu>; 'Fabrice Leroy' <fleroy@louisiana.edu>
Cc: 'Gabriel Alfredo Carranza' <gabriel@louisiana.edu>; 'Megan Lachaussee Miller'
<meganl@louisiana.edu>
Subject: Draft Agreement: La Rochelle - UL Lafayette

---- ---------------
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Dear Lindsay,
Attached is the draft agreement between La Rochelle University in France and UL Lafayette
for your review. We used the MOA template that has been pre-approved by Operational
Review and Dr. Leroy. Please let us know if we can print and route this agreement for Dr.
Savoie’s approval. Thank you for your kind assistance in this matter.
 
Sincerely,
Rose Honegger, Ph.D.
Associate Director of Global Engagement
University of Louisiana at Lafayette
337-482-6610
https://www.louisiana.edu/

UL Lafayette Student Exchanges MOU template - Excelia Group - OpRvw
2019 02 26.docx
26 KB 
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